PensionPractitioner.com Mail - Fwd: Noel Village (Steel Founder) Ltd RBS

hrene-/mail

From: Hornbuckle Mitchell - SSAS Team

Sent: 18 March 2015 12:26
To: ‘Michelle Lunnon'

Subject: RE: Noel Village (Steel Founder) Ltd RBS

Good Afternoon Michelle

I’ve ceased Hornbuckle Mitchell Trustees Limited as the administrator of the pension scheme,

Please note the following drawdown information for both of the members.

Anthony Village
Value of Crystallised funds Arvangement 1 - £1,102,585.25
Arrangement 2 - £28,600.00
Valhe of Unerystalised Funds £1,478.00
Date Crystallised/Reviewed Arrangement 1 — 11 June 2013
X
’ Arrangemenut 2 - 8 April 2014
PCLS Paid Arrangement 1 — Unknown (TID)

Arrangement 2 - £9,500.00

Current Maximum Income imit

Arrangement 1 - £63,790.31

Arrangement 2 - £2,394.00

Income paid in this pension year so far | £43,000.00
LTA used on this scheme 2.53%
Mr Steven Collier is uncrystallized,

Can you confirm that the assets are being reregistered?

Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Christine

from: Michelle Lunnon [mailto:michellel@pensionpractitioner.com}

Sent: 17 March 2015 10:00

To: Hornbuckle Mitchell - SSAS Team
Subject: Re: Noel Village {Steel Founder} Ltd RBS
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